

## General Meeting Minutes 2/4/2016

The big topic is the Winter Recert we are hosting for the southern CA teams of the MRA, March 4-5. Max has thrown out an IC plan for the team for volunteers for managing the incident. If you want to help out, get in touch with Max. So far, this is what we have:

**Incident Command: Julie**  
**Liason and Safety: Rachel**  
**Public Info Officer: Carma**

### **Operations: Ariana**

*At the Yodeler parking lot*

*Staging area manager--figuring out where parking and snow cats and everything go: Chris*

*--traffic control person:*

*--resource staging (i.e. dealing with the snow cats): Paul*

*Division supervisor(s):*

*1. Lane*

*2. Matt*

*3. Max*

### **Plans: Bob**

*Resource Unit: check in tables both for Friday night and Saturday morning and keep track of when teams are headed to their search areas, and demobilization check out. This is where we'll need a lot of people: Rose*

*Situation Unit: Mike Hay*

*Evaluators/Observers:*

*Know who's where, do the morning message:*

*Technical specialists: GIS Mike Hay*

*Scenario setup: Darla--Andrew, Laura M, Michelle, Todd, Mono SAR et al.*

### **Logistics: Elsbeth**

*Communications unit: Ed*

*have a base who run radio contact with each team so we know where they're at and so they can have the realistic mission experience.*

*Dispatchers:*

*Medical unit: Karen*

*Facilities/supplies: Mike (command post transport)*

*Communications plan:*

*IC team should be on MRA*

*Each division should have their own frequency and dispatchers will be on these same frequencies.*

*Emergency CalCord*

*Each team can use their own frequencies within their team as well*

*Emergency plan: Contact Ops chief, who will take command via MRA and then switch to CalCord. Medical unit will take control.*

**Trainings in January:**

1. IC training led by Max--thanks for the great overview of the Incident Command system, Max!

2. New Member Training: Walk through First Out, talked about BLS ALS protocols, went through the but

1. IC training led by Max--thanks for the great overview of the Incident Command system, Max!
2. New Member Training: Walk through First Out, talked about BLS ALS protocols, went through the hut.
3. Winter Recert organization team went out to check out the recert sites and mark them up at Minaret Vista

Winter Race Series: First one was a big success! we had 40 people and it was a huge success  
Next race is Feb. 13 and we have some

Votes:

1. The team votes to approve renting the condo at Mammoth March 4 and 5 approx. \$1300
2. \$2200 new probes, beacons, shovels for the team to increase our supply--team votes in favor

### **Upcoming trainings:**

Saturday Feb. 13--volunteer or run/walk!

Thursday Feb. 18--snow anchors and low angle snow rescue

Saturday Feb. 20--field session snow anchors and low angle snow rescue

Saturday Feb. 27--recert prep

Sunday Feb. 28--Come ski with the team up at June Mtn if you want to!

March 3: General Meeting

March 4-5: WINTER RECERT AT MAMMOTH

March 10: Recert debrief

March 12: Medical training--TBD

March 26: Winter Race Series #3!

March 31: Search Fundamentals training

April 2: Field search scenario

April 14: Crime Scene Management training

April 16: Helicopter training

April 28: Hut technical rescue

April 30: Field technical training

Note: The Whitney Portal Road will be closed for large portions of the summer. It's something we'll have to think about this summer for missions.